Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Fortenberry, Heidi

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:43 PM

To: Sweeney, Kassy; Keesey, Susan; Tassell, Janet; Super, Josiah
Cc: Logsdon, Jeremy; Feeney, Erin

Subject: Re: Next TOP - May 20

Attachments: STE Rosters May 20.xlsx

Hi everyone,

I'm copying Erin and Jeremy on here who have volunteered to represent STE that day. Let me know if y'all
need anything else.

Thanks,

Heidi Fortenberry
Office Coordinator
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From: Sweeney, Kassy <kassy.sweeney@wku.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 1:39 PM

To: Keesey, Susan <susan.keesey@wku.edu>; Tassell, Janet <janet.tassell@wku.edu>; Super, Josiah
<josiah.super@wku.edu>

Cc: Fortenberry, Heidi <heidi.fortenberry@wku.edu>

Subject: Next TOP - May 20

Good afternoon,

Attached are the rosters for our next TOP which is Tuesday, May 20. We will be advising back in the Senate
Chambers (DSU 2081). Our groups are very lopsided next week —only 1 in Group A and 17 in Group B. Advising for
each group will begin at 11am and 1:50pm, respectively. Don’t feel like you need to be there for Group A, but we
hope to see you for Group B!

Kassy

Kassy Fineout Sweeney
Senior Academic Advisor | DSU 2141
Advising & Career Development Center
Western Kentucky University
270.745.6862 (office)

270.745.5421 (fax)
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